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Chris Tribble, Chair,
Heritage Barrie Committee,
P.O. Box 400,
Barrie, Ontario, LAM 4T5
To Whom It May Concern:
RE: 54 St. Paul's Crescent -- Listing on the Municipal Heritage Register

We received your letter of April 10, 2017, in which you request that the aforermentioned
property be listed in the Barrie Municipal Heritage Register.

We note with interest that the said property was identified on the Innisfil Municipal Heritage
Register. We were unaware that this property was listed by the Town of Innisfil.

Because the property is now situate within the City of Barrie, you seek to register this property
within the Barrie Municipal Heritage Register.

Please be advised that it is the policy of the Incorporated Synod of the Diocese of Toronto that
such designations are not desirable nor to be sought after, and instead discouraged.

Therefore, we request that the Heritage Barrie Commiittee does not list the subject property.

Yours truly,
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Rev. Debbie A. Dennis,
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Wanda Dickey,

Incumbent People's Churchwarden
copy to:
e The Most Rev. Colin Johnston, Metropolitan Bishop of the Province of Ontario and
Bishop of Toronto,

e The Rt. Rev. Peter Fenty, Suffragan Bishop of Toronto (York-Simcoe)



